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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Robby.Odom@Duke-Energy.com
Cc: Jamie.Hunter@duke-energy.com; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Mulkey, Cindy; "Alisa Coe";


"forney.kathleen@epa.gov"; "Ceron, Heather"; Holtom, Jonathan; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0170004-041-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Crystal River Power Plant, Exemption
Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 2:22:31 PM
Attachments: image002.png


Dear Mr. Odom: 


Attached is the official Notice of Exemption for the project referenced below. Click on
the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back
verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


Owner/Company Name: DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. (DEF) 
Facility Name: CRYSTAL RIVER POWER FOSSIL PLANT 
Project Number: 0170004-041-AC 
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: CITRUS


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0170004.041.AC.F_pdf.zip.


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
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From: Odom, Robby A
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Hunter, John J (Jamie); Wilkinson, Cynthia; Johnson, Ron
Subject: RE: 0170004-041-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Crystal River Power Plant, Exemption
Date: Thursday, October 17, 2013 8:42:45 AM
Attachments: image002.png


Lynn,


I have received and can access the documents.


Thank You,


Rob


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 2:22 PM
To: Odom, Robby A
Cc: Hunter, John J (Jamie); Boatwright, Kelley M.; Mulkey, Cindy; 'Alisa Coe';
'forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; 'Ceron, Heather'; Holtom, Jonathan; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
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


 


 


 





